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350.0rg

DBSA forum and JT investment framework

Glen Tyler-Davies <glen@350.0rg> Mon, Mar 27, 2023 at 12:58 PM
To: Fair Finance South Africa <ffg-sa@googlegroups.com>

Hi everyone,

I've received the below from Olympus at the DBSA. Great to see they are moving forward with a forum, although it
sounds like it may potentially be another once off event.

| have asked for more details and the opportunity to input into the process, as well as a more precise date. I've
also let Olympus know that we are working on a proposal for a forum that can hopefully inform this event.

Also see attached the DBSA framework for JT investment. | haven't had a chance to look through this yet.

I'll add both of these to our agenda for next week, and if others have thoughts before then, please send them
through.

Thanks,
Glen

Glen Tyler-Davies (he/him)
South African Team Leader
350Africa.org

Cape Town (UTC +2)

Tel: +27 71 645 7946

| don't work on Thursday.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Olympus Manthata <OlympusM2@dbsa.org>
Date: Thursday, March 23 2023 at 11:18 AM SAST
Subject: FW: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda
To: Glen Tyler-Davies <glen@350.0rg>

Dear Glen,
Please see below

Regards

Olympus

From: Olympus Manthata
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:16 AM
To: Alia Kajee <alia.kajee@350.0org>
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Subject: RE: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda

Dear Alia,

| hope this email finds you well. We would like to create a platform to continue with our previous year’s
discussions, you would remember that we agreed to take this up this year (is unbelievable that we are already
nearing the end of March).

The plan from our side is to expand our reach to a broader CSO community where matters of interest will be
discussed including the issues you have already raised with us in our previous engagement. This will take a
similar form to what we organized pre-covid where a number of CSO where invited to the DBSA to exchange
ideas about the broader bank role within the climate and environmental space. We are hoping to schedule this
dialogue/engagement in April and will be sending out proposed date soon.

We also promised in our previous meeting to review our Just Transition Framework document for shareable
content and to share with you, please see attached copy.

Kind regards

Olympus

From: Alia Kajee <alia.kajee@350.org>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Olympus Manthata <OlympusM2@dbsa.org>

Cc: Sebolelo Matsoso <SeboleloM@dbsa.org>; Bathobile Sowazi <BathobileS@dbsa.org>
Subject: Re: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda

Dear Olympus,

Many thanks for your message.

We will also convene our last coalition meeting next week. We will try to put together any expected action items for
you to note by the time our organisations respectively close for December. But agreed, that actions will likely fall in

2023.

Best

Alia

On Fri, Dec 2, 2022 at 12:34 PM Olympus Manthata <OlympusM2@dbsa.org> wrote:

Dear Alia,

Apologies for the delayed response, just want to thank you and team for a fruitful meeting. Thanks for the notes
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you have kindly put together, they are well noted. Seeing that we are fast approaching year end, | believe it is
reasonable for both of our organisations look at expediting the various actions items in the new year.

Kind regards

Olympus

From: Alia Kajee <alia.kajee@350.0org>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Olympus Manthata <OlympusM2@dbsa.org>

Cc: Ariella Scher <ariella.scher@wits.ac.za>; Bathobile Sowazi <BathobileS@dbsa.org>; Catherine Koffman
<CatherineK@dbsa.org>; GFCommittee Room05 <GFCommitteeRoom05@dbsa.org>; Glen Tyler-Davies
<glen@350.0rg>; Khabonina Masango <khabonina.masango@350.org>; Paul Currie <PaulC3@dbsa.org>;
Saphira Patel <SaphiraP@dbsa.org>; Sebolelo Matsoso <SeboleloM@dbsa.org>; Sherine Panton-Ntshona
<SherineP@dbsa.org>; swilling@sun.ac.za; Zeph Nhleko <ZephN@dbsa.org>; Zahra Omar
<zomar@cer.org.za>; Marianne Buenaventura <Marianne.Buenaventura@oxfam.org.za>; Courtney Morgan
<courtney.morgan.za@climatereality.com>; llham Rawoot <darkmaterials@protonmail.com>

Subject: Re: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda

Good day all

Thanks for the meeting on Nov 3rd and your patience as we put the notes together amidst COP activities and
some extended loadshedding / power outages on my side.

The purpose of this mail is to share notes and communicate expectations of any next steps. Our meeting
covered various contextual elements from the bank as well as case study examples from members of FFCSA.
Our understanding is that content is publicly shareable, besides anything mentioned as confidential.

Key takeaways include:

1) DBSA and the Just Transition: The aspirational role of DBSA in the Just Transition including local
industrialisation and becoming a first lender. Current work includes collaboration between DBSA, PCC, NPC,
NT on the Just Transition as well as on Water. FFCSA is open to participating in any working groups or
consultations on the Just Transition activities undertaken by the Bank.

2) Civil society engagement: FFCSA to make proposals on civil society engagement with the Bank including
lessons learnt from previous attempts and lessons learnt.
3) DBSA Policies: DBSA to review the Just Transition Framework document for shareable content and confirm

the status of approval.
4) Projects: Project info related to Powerships and Mozambique LNG

Best

Alia Kajee

On Thu, Nov 3, 2022 at 2:38 PM Olympus Manthata <OlympusM2@dbsa.org> wrote:

Good day,
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Please note that our meeting is running a bit late due to board meeting that is being concluded, we will be
connecting virtually soonest. Apologies

Regards

Olympus

From: Olympus Manthata

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Alia Kajee <alia.kajee@350.0rg>

Cc: Ariella Scher <ariella.scher@wits.ac.za>; Bathobile Sowazi <BathobileS@dbsa.org>; Catherine Koffman
<CatherineK@dbsa.org>; GFCommittee Room05 <GFCommitteeRoom05@dbsa.org>; Glen Tyler-Davies
<glen@350.org>; Khabonina Masango <khabonina.masango@350.org>; Paul Currie <PaulC3@dbsa.org>;
Saphira Patel <SaphiraP@dbsa.org>; Sebolelo Matsoso <SeboleloM@dbsa.org>; Sherine Panton-Ntshona
<SherineP@dbsa.org>; swilling@sun.ac.za; Zeph Nhleko <ZephN@dbsa.org>; Zahra Omar
<zomar@cer.org.za>; Marianne Buenaventura <Marianne.Buenaventura@oxfam.org.za>; Courtney Morgan
<courtney.morgan.za@climatereality.com>; Ilham Rawoot <darkmaterials@protonmail.com>

Subject: RE: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda

Dear Alia,

Thanks for your email, we will be sending the MS teams link shortly for those connecting virtually.

Looking forward to the meeting tomorrow

Regards

Olympus

From: Alia Kajee <alia.kajee@350.0rg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Ariella Scher <ariella.scher@wits.ac.za>; Bathobile Sowazi <BathobileS@dbsa.org>; Catherine Koffman
<CatherineK@dbsa.org>; GFCommittee Room05 <GFCommitteeRoom05@dbsa.org>; Glen Tyler-Davies
<glen@350.0rg>; Khabonina Masango <khabonina.masango@350.org>; Paul Currie <PaulC3@dbsa.org>;
Saphira Patel <SaphiraP@dbsa.org>; Sebolelo Matsoso <SeboleloM@dbsa.org>; Sherine Panton-Ntshona
<SherineP@dbsa.org>; Swilling, M, Prof [swilling@sun.ac.za] <swilling@spl.sun.ac.za>; Zeph Nhleko
<ZephN@dbsa.org>; Zahra Omar <zomar@cer.org.za>; Marianne Buenaventura
<Marianne.Buenaventura@oxfam.org.za>; Courtney Morgan <courtney.morgan.za@climatereality.com>;
Ilham Rawoot <darkmaterials@protonmail.com>

Subject: DBSA - FFCSA Meeting Proposed Agenda

Good day
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Many thanks for the meeting requests.

We look forward to the meeting tomorrow. Several of us will be joining in person (myself, Glen, Ariella), but
others have requested to join remotely.

Could the MS teams link please be sent to the following participants from FFCSA? | have included them in
this email as well.

- Marianne Buenaventura <Marianne.Buenaventura@oxfam.org.za>
- Courtney Morgan <courtney.morgan.za@climatereality.com>

- llham Rawoot <darkmaterials@protonmail.com> Please find attached a draft agenda of topics proposed by
the FFCSA to discuss. These are topics that were included in the original letters sent to the DBSA in May and
August and ones we wish to follow up on during the meeting.

Best regards

350Africa.org

alia.kajee@350.0rg

This email contains information intended solely for the recipient, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying and/or distribution of this email, or the reliance thereon, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify Development Bank of Southern Africa Limited immediately by return
email and delete the original email.

This email contains information intended solely for the recipient, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying and/or distribution of this email, or the reliance thereon, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify Development Bank of Southern Africa Limited immediately by return email
and delete the original email.

This email contains information intended solely for the recipient, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying and/or distribution of this email, or the reliance thereon, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify Development Bank of Southern Africa Limited immediately by return email and
delete the original email.

ffg-sa+unsubscribe@
googlegroups.com
https://groups.google.com/d/msgid/ffg-sa/CAB _
PuyeTDC6CNgwCSsYQBPsKhhLwSVUAQTI9WboWsCRORNEUMsA%40mail.gmail.com
https://groups.google.com/d/optout

@ Integrated Just Transition Investment Framework (Approved Jan21) (Public 13Dec2022).pdf
945K
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